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'de have been in '4ashington for the past two weeks for discussions

with COE reference the replacement of oil-fired generation in New
In land through the inportaticn of power frc Canada by 1983-M. This
Canadian power would save a minimum of 50-21111cn ba rels of oil ann-
ually and remove apprc 1: ate 17 175-thousand tons of contaminants fre=
the air.

Eiscussions With CCE, principally Mr. Ecbert I. Hanfling's of fice
(CCE Folic 7) and Mr. Jerry Pfeffer s Office of Utility Syste5.s, can be,

s" ' rized for determination of which policy should be followed in
New England regarding i ported oil in power generation d" ring the 1980s.-

Should New England's electric power comurers and econc=7 continue
to re17 on the present ECE policy of dependence upon CPEC oil for
50-percent or :cre of power generation on the grounds tuat the status
que, without Canadian power, will protect whe cur ent licensing of
alternative fuel power plants (nuclear, coal etc.) cr, should New England
be importing Canadian power to replace oil-fired generation by 1983
through 1990, saving one-billica dollars per year for consumers, relieving
dependence on CFEC cil and preventing long-tern power blackouts?

Ecwever, New Engla-' ""'''* as cust be actively in the process of
building new power plants as Canadian utilities definitely will cc: and
cannot be forced to supply power to replace or prevent new construction
of U.S . power stations.

ECE agrees that there will be a "5 to 10 7 ear sap" before new pcwer
Instations can be constructed to replace costly cil-fired generation.

203 executives say that with Seabrook and Millstone-3 on-line andfact,if five other scheduled plants were cc:pleted, New England would still be
60-21111cn ba rels of oil in the late 1980s withcut Canadiani:perting

power imports.

Tcday, Jer7 Pfeffer ild state he could sucpert the imper:ation cf
3,000 regawatts of Canadian power for cil replacement.

If CE support fer a d.cinum cf 30C0 regawatts cf Canadian power
I3 i T and its Canadian Engineering G-cup are preparedis substantive,

cc take the necessa n = * * cal stuuies to ;M 7ide a report ec7ering

Msic designs and eccccric evaluaticcs of ics n nsnissicn plan by
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We are certain from previous discussions that DOE is aware that
formal customers arrangements are not completed and for=al applications
can not be sub=1tted until E0E rakes substantive coc=1ttents relative
to Canadian power,

With such substantive cot:itment froc ECE supporting 3000 mega-
watts (plus), the Canadian utilities will be prepared to complete
their required co * trects ad studies for power export.

Ia prepared to have prelinicary discussions today to take
arrangements for technical and executive scetings.

Siacerely yours,

/d|<- - n=-
John 5. Harris, Vice President

& Project Director

?, 0. Box 501, Eockland, Maine 04FJ41
J'iE : = ?, O. Eo: 600, Berlin, N. E. 03570

CC:

Mr. Hebert I, Hanfling
Erec. Assistant to Deputy Secretary

Mr. David 3ardin
Administrator of Economic Hegulatory 11 inistration

Mr. :erry ifeffer
Assistant kiministrator
Office of Utility Systecs, m

'Iew England Congressional Celeg2 tion.
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